
From: Plater, Roger - Communities <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 3:47 PM 
To: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Cc: DC Support <DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Cllr Arash Ali Fatemian 
<ArashAli.Fatemian@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 19-02181-F St Georges Catholic Church Adderbury 
 

Hi James, 
 
I have looked over the above planning application and have the following comments 
to make. 
___________________ 
Planning application:                     19/02181/F 
Location:                                        St Georges Catholic Church Round Close Road 
Adderbury 
Description:                                    Demolition of existing chapel and erection of 1 
dwelling 
Type:                                              Full Development 
Case Officer:                                  James Kirkham  
___________________ 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Oxfordshire County Council, as the Local Highways Authority, hereby notify the 
District Planning Authority that they do not object to the granting of planning 
permission, subject to the following conditions: 
 
Conditions: 
 
Access: Full Details  
Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, full details of the 
means of access between the land and the highway, including, position, layout, 
construction, drainage and vision splays shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the means of access shall be 
constructed and retained in accordance with the approved details.  
Reason - In the interests of highway safety and to comply with Government guidance 
contained within the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Vision Splay Protection  
The vision splays shall not be obstructed by any object, structure, planting or other 
material of a height exceeding 0.5 m measured from the carriageway level.  
Reason - In the interests of highway safety and to comply with Government guidance 
contained within the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Parking and Manoeuvring Areas Retained  
Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, full specification 
details (including construction, layout, surfacing and drainage) of the parking and 
manoeuvring areas shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. Thereafter, and prior to the first occupation of the development, 
the parking and manoeuvring areas shall be provided on the site in accordance with 



the approved details and shall be retained unobstructed except for the parking and 
manoeuvring of vehicles at all times thereafter.  
Reason - In the interests of highway safety and to comply with Government guidance 
contained within the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
 
Comments: 
 
The proposed dwelling will benefit from two parking spaces with room to manoeuvre 
so cars may exit in a forward gear.  
 
The proposals are unlikely to have any adverse impact upon the local highway 
network from a traffic and safety point of view, therefore I offer no objection. 
 
If you would like to discuss any of the above in more detail, then please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

Roger 
 
Roger Plater 
Transport Planner, Transport Development Control 
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire)  
Oxfordshire County Council 
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